

March 21 SOC Briefing_v5.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 18:00:16 -0400
Attachments: March 21 SOC Briefing_v5.pptx (359.49 kB)

Hi Cindy

Please see attached for the SoC deck with Remedy. On slide 4 Nelson and Alicia didn't have the financial impacts available – put as TBC for now. Ian is out of the office and haven't heard back . are you able to fill in any of the boxes for it? (e.g., fiscal impact 2016-17, Reflected in Q3, or Multi-Year Impact)

Thanks
Sarah